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        Date. 10/7/2023 
 

Bid Bulletin No 1 
 

Provision of  Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) for Ukraine 
 

RFQ.UA1.2023.971.PPE 
 

1. This Bid Bulletin No 1is issued to amend information provided in the Bidding Documents 
and General Instructions to Bidders for the “provision of Personal Protective Equipment 
(PPE) for Ukraine” issued to the prospective bidders. In detail: 

 
Section 2. RFQ Instructions and Data  
Clause Deadline for the Submission of Quotation  
     “10 July 2023 , 16:00 CEST hrs” 
is replaced with the following: 
     “17 July 2023 , 16:00 CEST hrs” 
 
And  
Section 2. RFQ Instructions and Data  
Clause Duties and taxes 
     “be inclusive of VAT and other applicable indirect taxes” 
 is replaced with the following: 
     “be exclusive of VAT and other applicable indirect taxes” 

 
 

2. This Bid Bulletin No 1is issued to respond to the bellow questions submitted from the 
prospective bidders. In detail: 

 
Question 1: 
“Do you have physical picture for all items to be reference for us ??” 
 
Answer 1: 
See below relevant pictures.  



 

 

___ 
 
 
Question 2: 
“1. Can we quote an FCA ex works factory price? We will find it hard to find a 
transport provider to offer DAP to Kiev, Ukraine. 
2. Can you provide hi resolution versions of your logo? we need to this arrange a 
badge price.  
3. Please confirm the hard plates are NIJ III and NIJ Level IV protection level? Do 
you want plates int the front, back and side of the vest? 
4. An ECH helmet is this shape. Please confirm that's what you want:  

 
 
 
Answer 2: 
1. As per the bidding documents we require DAP to Kyiv. 
2. Please see bellow  

  
3. The hard plates should be NIJ Level IV protection level and the vest should be  
fitted with front, rear, and side external pockets for insertion of hard ballistic plates  
4. We confirm that the shape of the helmet is acceptable   



 

___ 
 
 
Question 3: 
“We are a XXXX based licensed Company providing procurement services. 
Kindly confirm eligibility to bid.?.” 
 
 
Answer 3: 
As per the biding documents “Eligible Bidders shall have the legal capacity to enter into 
a binding contract with IOM and to deliver in the country, or through an authorized 
representative. 
 
___ 
 
 
 
 


